

Guide to the Section 7.2.6.2 Tariff Changes in this Filing

Current Provision¹

7.2.6.2 Intra-Zonal Congestion During Initial Period. Except as provided in Sections 5.2 and 11.2.4.2, the ISO will perform Intra-Zonal Congestion Management in real time using available Adjustment Bids and Imbalance Energy bids, based on their effectiveness and in merit order, to minimize the cost of alleviating Congestion. In the event no Adjustment Bids or Imbalance Energy bids are available, the ISO will exercise its authority to direct the redispatch of resources as allowed under the Tariff, including Section 2.4.2 and 2.4.4.

Proposed Provision for July 1, 2002 through October 1, 2002 (Blacklined against the current section)

7.2.6.2 Intra-Zonal Congestion During Initial Period. Except as provided in Section 5.2 and ~~11.2.4.2~~, the ISO will perform Intra-Zonal Congestion Management in real time using available Adjustment Bids and Imbalance Energy bids, based on their effectiveness and in merit order, to minimize the cost of alleviating Congestion. If the Adjustment Bid or Imbalance Energy bid from a Generating Unit the ISO must Dispatch to manage Intra-Zonal Congestion is not the next bid in merit order, the ISO shall set the price of that bid equal to the proxy price of that Generating Unit as determined in accordance with Section 2.5.23.3.4 and Dispatch that Generating Unit pursuant to that adjusted bid to manage Intra-Zonal Congestion. The Scheduling Coordinator for that Generating Unit shall then be 1) paid the higher of its proxy price as determined in accordance with Section 2.5.23.3.4 or the BEEP Interval Ex Post Price for incremental Dispatch, or 2) charged the lower of its proxy price as determined in accordance with Section 2.5.23.3.4 or the BEEP Interval Ex Post Price for decremental Dispatch. In the event no Adjustment Bids or Imbalance Energy bids are available, the ISO will exercise its authority to direct the redispatch of resources as allowed under the Tariff, including Section ~~2.4.2 and~~ 2.4.4.

¹ *i.e.*, the tariff section as it exists without the changes proposed on May 1, 2002.

Proposed provision for after October 1, 2002 (Blacklined against the July 1, 2002 proposal)

7.2.6.2 Intra-Zonal Congestion During Initial Period. Except as provided in Section 5.2, the ISO will perform Intra-Zonal Congestion Management in real time using available Adjustment Bids and Imbalance Energy bids, based on their effectiveness and in merit order, to minimize the cost of alleviating Congestion. If the Adjustment Bid or Imbalance Energy bid from a Generating Unit the ISO must Dispatch to manage Intra-Zonal Congestion is not the next bid in merit order, the ISO shall set the price of that bid equal to the ~~default energy bid price proxy price~~ of that Generating Unit as determined in accordance with Section ~~5.12.5.1.4.1.3 2.5.23.3.4~~ and Dispatch that Generating Unit pursuant to that adjusted bid to manage Intra-Zonal Congestion. The Scheduling Coordinator for that Generating Unit shall then be 1) paid the higher of its ~~default energy bid proxy price~~ as determined in accordance with Section ~~5.12.5.1.4.1.3 2.5.23.3.4~~ or the BEEP Interval Ex Post Price for incremental Dispatch, or 2) charged the lower of its ~~default energy bid price proxy price~~ as determined in accordance with Section ~~5.12.5.1.4.1.3 2.5.23.3.4~~ or the BEEP Interval Ex Post Price for decremental Dispatch. In the event no Adjustment Bids or Imbalance Energy bids are available, the ISO will exercise its authority to direct the redispatch of resources as allowed under the Tariff, including Section 2.4.4.